
Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
DATE:     March 28, 2003 
 
TO:      Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:   Paul Studdard, Recorder 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, April 1, 2003, 4:10PM 
                 Chryst Hall, Room 210 
 
I.     Minutes of the March 18, 2003 Meeting – postponed until April 15, 2003 Meeting 
 
II.     Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
III.    Report of the Student Senate President 
 
IV.    Report of the Graduate Student Organization 
 
V.      Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VI.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VII.    Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
VIII.   Proposed Courses and Programs 
 
IX.     Faculty Emeritus 
 
X. Discussion of Proposal to Send Course Proposals Requesting G1, G2 and G3 

Labels to the Appropriate School Curriculum Committee When They Originate 
from a Department Outside of that School 

 
XI.  Proposal to increase the number of Required Related courses that can count 

toward General Education Requirements from 4 to 6 
 
XII.  Election:  Senate Secretary 
 
XIII.   Discussion of Referendum on State System of Higher Education Policies  
 
XIV. Discussion of Teacher/Educator of the Year Award 
 
XV. Other/New Business  
 


